

LICENSURE

Licensed in the State of California (PSY25712).

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With over 20 years of both clinical and forensic experience, I have assessed adolescents and adults (ages 16 through 89) with diagnoses such as post-concussive syndrome, severe and mild traumatic brain injury (TBI), brain tumors, epilepsy, psychological trauma (i.e., PTSD), psychosis, dementia (i.e., Vascular, Alzheimer's, LBD, etc.), malingering, as well as undue influence, financial elder abuse, testamentary capacity, probate conservatorship, and more. I have been an Independent Examiner in Workers Compensation claims, and an Expert Witness on numerous cases. I have participated in depositions, and have testified in court for both the prosecution and defense. I also have worked with top personal injury law firms in Southern California as well as major insurance companies. In addition to my many years in private practice, I am currently Voluntary Clinical Faculty at UCLA's Medical Psychology Assessment Center at the Semel Institute where I also obtained my specialized pre-and post-doctoral fellowship training in Neuropsychology.

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- TBI Assessment
- Post-concussive Syndrome
- Mood & Personality
- Malingering/ Effort
- Workers Compensation
- Independent Examiner
- Expert Witness
- Dementia Assessment/ Diagnosis
- Capacity
- Conservatorship
- Psychosis
- Med-legal consultation

EDUCATION

<u>Doctorate in Clinical Psychology</u> Pepperdine University, <i>Malibu, CA</i> APA Accredited	2010
<u>Masters of Education</u> Harvard University, GSE, <i>Cambridge, MA</i>	2001
<u>Post-baccalaureate Program, (Psychology)</u> Harvard University, GSAS, <i>Cambridge, MA</i>	2000
<u>Bachelor of Arts, Anthropology</u> Bryn Mawr College, <i>Bryn Mawr, PA</i>	1996

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<u>Clinical Director/ Owner</u> Reflect Neuropsychology, <i>Calabasas, CA</i> Clinical & Forensic Neuropsychological Assessment	2012- present
<u>Clinical Faculty (voluntary)</u>	2019-

University of California, Los Angeles Semel Institute for Neuroscience & Human Behavior Medical Psychology Assessment Center	present
<u>Clinical Instructor</u> (voluntary) University of California, Los Angeles Graduate School of Psychology	2018- 2019
<u>Neuropsychologist</u> Clinical & Forensic Persona Neurobehavior Group, <i>South Pasadena, CA</i>	2012
<u>Research Associate/Clinical Trials Rater</u> Genentech Research Trials UCLA Mary S. Easton Center for Alzheimer's Disease Research	2011

CLINICAL TRAINING

2010- 2011	<u>Post-doctoral Fellowship, Neuropsychology</u> University of California, Los Angeles Semel Institute for Neuroscience & Human Behavior UCLA Medical Psychology Assessment Center (MPAC) / UCLA ADHD Genetic Study
2007- 2008	<u>Pre-doctoral Internship in Clinical Psychology</u> University of California, Los Angeles Semel Institute for Neuroscience & Human Behavior
2006- 2007	<u>Doctoral Practicum as Psychology Pre-Intern</u> Children's Hospital, Los Angeles Children's Center for Cancer and Blood Diseases
2005- 2006	<u>Doctoral Practicum as Psychology Pre-Intern</u> University of California, Los Angeles Semel Institute for Neuroscience & Human Behavior UCLA Alzheimer's Disease Research Center (Mary S. Easton Center)/UCLA Medical Psychology Assessment Center (MPAC)
2004- 2005	<u>Doctoral Practicum as Psychology Pre-Intern</u> Pepperdine University Pepperdine Community Counseling Center

RESEARCH

2006- 2009	University of California, Los Angeles, <i>Los Angeles, CA</i> Mary S. Easton Center for Alzheimer's Disease Research <u>Dissertation Research: Verbal Fluency Performance in Amnestic Mild Cognitive Impairment, and Alzheimer's Disease.</u> (See article in <i>Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology</i> , August 2013). *
2003- 2004	Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), <i>Cambridge, MA</i> Department of Brain and Cognitive Science / Children's Hospital Boston, Brain Development and Disorders Project

Research Coordinator

- 2003-
2004 Children's Hospital, Boston, *Boston, MA*
Developmental Medicine Center
Graduate Research Assistant
- 2001-
2003 Harvard University / McLean Hospital
Psychology Research Laboratory
Philip S. Holzman Ph.D. & Deborah L. Levy, Ph.D.
Research Assistant
- 1999-
2001 Harvard University, Department of Psychology, *Cambridge, MA*
Mark F. Lenzenweger Ph.D., Professor of Psychology
Research Assistant

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

*Edmond Teng, Judith Leone-Friedman, Grace J. Lee, Stephanie Woo, Liana G. Apostolova, Shelly Harrell, John M. Ringman, and Po H. Lu. (2013). Similar Verbal Fluency Patterns in Amnesic Mild Cognitive Impairment and Alzheimer's Disease. *Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology*, 28 (5): 400-410 doi:10.1093/arclin/act039.

Robert R. Ajemian, Judith E. Leone, Emilio Bizzi. Unable To Attend: Motor Learning In Children During A Planar Reaching Task. *Presented at the 2004 Society for Neuroscience Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA 2004.*

Deborah L. Levy, Gillian A. O'Driscoll, Judith E. Leone, Olga Krastoshevsky, Christopher B. Harte, Steven Matthyse, Philip S. Holzman, Nancy R. Mendell. Antisaccade Performance in Biological Relatives of Schizophrenia Patients: A Meta-Analysis. *Presented at the 2002 American College of Neuropsychopharmacology, San Juan, PR, 2003.*

Deborah L. Levy, Fei Ji, Ayse Ulgen, Michael Coleman, Christopher B. Harte, Judith E. Leone, Olga Krastoshevsky, Anne T. Gibbs, Dewon Shon, Steven Matthyse, Philip S. Holzman, Nancy R. Mendell. Quantitative and Qualitative Phenotypes for Thought Disorder; Implications for Linkage Studies of Schizophrenia. *Presented at The International Congress on Schizophrenia Research, Colorado Springs, CO, 2003.*

Nancy R. Mendell, Olga Krastoshevsky, Christopher B. Harte, Judith E. Leone, Anne T. Gibbs, Samantha Cook, Steven Matthyse, Philip S. Holzman, Deborah L. Levy. A Meta-analysis of Antisaccade Performance in Biological Relatives of Schizophrenia Patients. *Presented at The International Congress on Schizophrenia Research, Colorado Springs, CO, 2003.*

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Psychological Association (APA)
- International Neuropsychological Society (INS)
- California Psychological Association (CPA)
- Los Angeles County Psychological Association (LACPA)